Mike Cantwell

From: aplimgr@vcci.jp

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:37 PM

To: Mike Cantwell

Subject: [VCCI Report of compliance]Certification of report

Report of Compliance

Report of Compliance has been accepted.

Report No.:2015048244
Acceptance No.:2014027849

<Contact person's information>

<Member's profile>

Member number:1316

Company name:Network Engines Inc, DBA "NEI", & DBA "Unicom Engineering Inc."
Address:25 Dan Rd. Canton, MA 02021 USA
<Responsible person>

Department:Regulatory Compliance
Name:Mike Cantwell
E-mail:mike.cantwell@unicomengineering.com
<Contact person>

Address:25 Dan Rd Canton, Ma. 02021 USA
Department:Regulatory Compliance
Name:Mike Cantwell

Phone:972-633-3417

FAX:972-633-3499
E-mail:mike.cantwell@unicomengineering.com
<Recipient of certificate of reporting>
Department:Regulatory Compliance
E-mail:mike.cantwell@unicomengineering.com

Reporting type:modify

Name of ITE:Server

Classification of ITE and classification code:Class A / Classification code E1 Product type (Model No.):E-2900 R3
<Brand(1)> add Name of the brand supplier:Veritas Technologies Corp.

Member number of the supplier:3668

Product type (Model No.) of the branded ITE:SYM5000 <Brand(2)>

Name of the brand supplier:

Member number of the supplier:

Product type (Model No.) of the branded ITE:
<Brand(3)>

Name of the brand supplier:
Member number of the supplier:
Product type (Model No.) of the branded ITE:



<Brand(4)>

Name of the brand supplier:

Member number of the supplier:

Product type (Model No.) of the branded ITE:
<Brand(5)>

Name of the brand supplier:

Member number of the supplier:

Product type (Model No.) of the branded ITE:

Name of the testing laboratory:Nemko

<Measurement facility registration number>

1) Radiated EMI measurement below 1GHz facility:R-3660 (10m)

2) Radiated EMI measurement above 1GHz facility:G-286 (3m)

3) Mains port conducted EMI measurement facility:C-4100

4) Telecommunication ports conducted EMI measurement facility:T-1155
5) Article 15 registered laboratory:

Date of testing:2014-06-27 2014-06-12 to 2014-06-23 Serial No. of the test report:NK-14-E-507 Reason for
addition/modification:Added brand to existing model.

VCCl comment:

VCCI Council
URL : http://www.vcci.jp/

E-mail : aplimgr@vcci.jp




